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Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Commission Clerk & Administrative Services Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
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RE: Docket No.: 060256-SU; Alafaya Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Rate Increase in 
Seminole County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.112 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the response of Alafaya Utilities, 
Inc., (Utility) to Staffs supplemental request for information dated November 27, 2006: 
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In the utility's response to Question l.(c) of Staffs First Data Request, Alafaya 
provided a copy of an unexecuted cost proposal dated 8-1-05 from CPH Engineers, 
Inc. for a 1.5 million gallon reuse storage tank. 

(1) Has the construction services bidding for this storage tank been completed? 
If so, what is the name of the winning bidder, and what was total amount of 
the winning bid? If not, when is the bidding expected to be completed, and 
what is the utility's estimated completion date for the construction of this 
storage tank? - 

SCR - - -RESPONSE: The bid documents to construct the reuse tank will be sent to prospective =- bidders on 12/15/06 with a return date of 01/15/07. The Utility does not have an updated 
cost figure for the tank construction or an executed contract. The Utility estimates the tank 

nstruction to be complete by 06/01/07. 
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(2) Does the utility have a signed updated cost proposal and/or the executed 
contract for the 1.5 million gallon reuse storage tank? If so, please provide a 
copy of the signed updated cost proposal and/or the executed contract. 

RESPONSE: Please refer to response to (1) above. 

B. With regard to CR 419 Reuse Main Extension to Live Oak (Project 8002), what are 
the utility’s estimated start and completion dates for this project? 

RESPONSE: The Utility anticipates a start date for construction on 02/01/07 and estimates 
that construction will be complete on 06/30/07. 

a call. 
Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me 
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‘L,,,,/ MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 
VALERIE L. LORD 
For the Firm 

VLL/tlc 

cc: Ralph Jaeger, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via hand delivery) 
Mr. Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regulation (via hand delivery) 
Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Div. Of Economic Regulation (via hand delivery) 
Ms. Patti Daniel, Division of Economic Regulation (via hand delivery) 
Mr. Richard Redemann, Div. of Economic Regulation (via hand delivery) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via hand delivery) 
Steven M. Lubertozzi, Chief Regulatory Officer (via U.S. Mail) 
Kirsten Weeks, CPA (via U.S. Mail) 
John Hoy, Regional Vice President for Operations (via U.S. Mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via US. Mail) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (via U.S. Mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (via U.S. Mail) 
Stephen Reilly, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (via U.S. Mail) 
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